COMMITTEE MINUTES for WAYS AND MEANS

Date:	March 23, 20	09	Place:	Room 22			
Convened:	3/23/2009 4:10 PM	Recessed:	Reconv	rened:	Adjourned:	3/23/2009 5:10 PM	
Present:	Senators Bolkcom-CH, McCoy-VC, Zaun-RM, Bartz, Dandekar, Dotzler, Feenstra, Hamerlinck, Hogg, Houser, Jochum, Quirmbach, Schmitz, Seng, Stewart, Wilhelm						
Absent:	None						
Excused:	Senator Ward						
Seeing a quorum, Committee Chair Bolkcom called the meeting to order at $4:10$ p.m.							
Senator Quirmbach made a motion to approve previous meeting's minutes.							
Unanimous consent was given for the committee to form a subcommittee as a whole to take up Senate File 344.							
Committee Chair Bolkcom recognized Senator Dotzler to speak on Senate File 344.							
Committee Chair Bolkcom opened for questions.							
Senator Dotzler motioned short form, short form passed.							
Senate File 344 moved without recommendation to committee.							
The subcommittee as a whole dissolved into the Ways and Means Committee.							
Senator Dotzler motioned short form, short form passed.							
Senate File 344 moved to the Senate Calendar, without recommendation, as an Economic Growth bill.							
Committee 426.	mmittee Chair Bolkcom recognized Senator Quirmbach to speak on Senate File 6.						
Senator (nator Quirmbach took up amendment 426.301.						
Senator Quirmbach moved short form, short form passed.							
Committee	Committee Chair Bolkcom opened for questions on amended bill.						
Senator Quirmbach motioned short form, short form passed.							
Rule 40 was waived and Senate File 426 moved to the Senate Calendar as a Ways and Means Bill.							
Committee	Committee Chair Bolkcom recognized Senator Hogg to speak on Senate File 363.						
Senator 1	nator Hogg took up amendment 363.202.						
Senator Hogg moved short form, short form passed 15-1, Senator Hamerlinck voting no.							
Committee Chair Bolkcom opened for questions on amended bill.							
Senator Hogg moved short form for Senate File 363.							
Senate File 363 passed 11-5, Senators Zaun, Bartz, Feenstra, Hamerlinck, Houser voting no.							
Rule 40 was waived and the amended bill is moved to the Senate Calendar as a							

Ways and Means Bill.

Committee Chair Bolkcom recognized Senator Wilhelm to speak on Senate File 362. Committee Chair Bolkcom opened for questions. Senator Wilhelm motioned for roll call vote. Passed 10-5 and Senator Dandekar voting present. Senate File 362 moved to the Senate Calendar as a Ways and Means Bill. Committee Chair Bolkcom recognized Senator Hogg to speak on Senate File 216. Senator Hogg took up amendment 215.501. Senator Hogg moved short form, short form passed. Committee Chair Bolkcom opened for questions on amended bill. Senator Hogg moved short form for Senate File 216, short form passed. Rule 40 was waived and Senate File 216 moved to the Senate Calendar as a Ways and Means Bill. Senator Wilhelm made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:10 p.m.

Senator Joe Bolkcom

Seth Leopold, Committee Secretary